



17 May 2006

Ref: US000117

To FCC

BABT
Balfour House, Churchfield Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey, KT12 2TD
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1932 251200
Fax: +44 (0)1932 251201

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1932 251227
E-mail: Hilton.Carr@babt.com
Website: www.babt.com

Overall Assessment Letter for Cellon CT7568
FCC id: T38CT7568

I have reviewed the application and find it compliant.

The product is a GSM triband phone which supports 900, 1800 and 1900 MHZ frequencies. Only the 1900 frequency has relevance to the USA.

Please note the following which were addressed during the assessment :

1: Schematics.

At the left bottom of Page 1 is a box with the details "Values will change to improve modulation spectrum and TX noise"

We have advised the grantee that any such changes will require assessment by themselves against the Permissive change rules with appropriate consequential action taken.

2: SAR Evaluation

2.1 General

The product was tested for both Head and Body SAR.

The highest reported Head SAR for the product was 0.242 W/kg

The highest reported Body SAR for the product with 1.5 cms separation was 0.115 W/kg

I have reviewed the SAR using the FCC supplied Checklist.

I underwent SAR Training at the May 2003 Workshop.



2.2 Body SAR clarifications

The Client have confirmed they reviewed the Antenna positioning prior to selected the position with the Face away as the worst case for testing.

They have stated that the Phillips supplied Holsters are without Metal and thus do not require specific testing

They clarified and updated the test report to show that the Headset was connected during Body SAR tests.

2.3 User Manual related to SAR

The SAR Values are correct and the manual stipulates the 1.5 cms distance with the no metallic parts stipulation. However it also states only Phillips approved holsters should be used. Given the statement that the holsters from Phillips do not contain metal I viewed this was not contradictory.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'H Carr', is positioned above the printed name.

Hilton Carr
Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development